IN THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF BERKELEY ) NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

-STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) Indictment Numbers:

) 2012-GS-08-1187; 2012-GS-08-1188,;

) 2012-GS-08-1189; 2012-GS-08-1190;

) 2012-GS-08-1191; 2012-GS-08-1192;
vs. ) - 2012-GS-08-1193; 2012-GS-08-1194;
) 2012-GS-08-1195; 2012-GS-08-1196;
) 2012-GS-08-1197; 2012-GS-08-1198
DONTE SAMAR BROWN, ) ‘
)
)
)

Defendant. VERDICT

(1) As to the charge of Attempted Murder, we the jury unanimously find the Defendant
Donte Samar Brown:

[X] Not Guilty.
D Guilty of Attempted Murder.

FOREPERSON

S Mauy (4
Q)

DATE

(2) If you, the jury, find that the Defendant Donte Samar Brown is not guilty of
Attempted Murder, you must then decide whether or not the Defendant Donte Samar
Brown is guilty or not guilty of Assault and Battery of a High and Aggravated Nature.

As to the charge of Assault and Battery of a High and Aggravated Nature, we the
jury unanimously find the Defendant Donte Samar Brown:

m Not Guilty. i
D Guilty of Assault and Battery of a High and Aggravated Nature.

RECEE@E FOREPERSON
s Maas 4
MAY 2 0 2014 o DATE
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF BERKELEY )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on July 18, 2012 the Grand Jurors of Berkeley County
present upon their oath:

Possession of a Weapon During The Commission of a Violent Crime

That DONTE SAMAR BROWN did in Berkeley County, South Carolina, on or about December 24,
2011, possess a firearm, or visibly display what appeared to be a firearm, during the commission, or
attempted commission of a violent crime, to wit: Kidnapping, and/or Armed Robbery, and or Burglary

2nd Degree-Violent, in violation of §16-23-0490 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, (1976) as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

2% g

Bg NJAD/HN“FSH’ELTON
A ANT SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Berkeley )
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS0801187
i Donte Samar Brown ) A/WE: K002499

) ) Date of Offense: _12/24/2011
Race: BLACK _Sex: M Age: 26 ) S.C.Code § : 16-11-0330(A)
DOB: SK# ) CDR Code #: _ 0139
Address: )
City,State,21p: 3 )
DL SIDE- B 4 SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[[J] No[] CMV Yes{ ] 1.., ; riazmat ves[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X} CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Armed Robbery
in violationof § 16-11-0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139
{] NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT []SERIOUS {XIMOST SERIOUS (JMandatory GPS(CSC []§17-25-45

: w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is: B{s Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The pleais: diithput Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [(] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: /{ .
o~ 5717

Taylor, Colleen'E. SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bari#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the Z\State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of i() [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

g CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE tosentenceon: 20(t-G §0 & (¥ ¢+ 159
y

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Vielence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(JRESTITUTION: [_] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ ordered  pPTUP
Total: § plus20%fee: s days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0]
[J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling il
*Fine: . $ Random Drug/Alcchol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-21 {A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ Z£ 2 ‘2 d 2 Zz pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-211(A)2) (DU Surcharge) $100_$ $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Asscssment) $12 g Oth;r'_-—_
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ :
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 g % Z, a
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 g
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § {1 Appointed PD or ap el,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 3 . 8 47.12 require
3%to County (if paid in instaliments) $ during probgtfon.
TOTAL $

Presiding Judg; A
Clerk of Cou ‘glll s va Judge Code: a)/./ ; 7( AN 4
Court Reporter: 174 Imm‘:l/ 74, Sentence Date: ) y/

T— ™ 4 174
SCCA/217(03/2011) / 7/ /



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF Berkeley
STATE VS.
Donte Samar Brown

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS0801188

)

)

)

)

) A/WH: K002500

) Date of Offense: 12/24/2011
)

)

)

)

AKA:
Race: BLACK =~ Sext M Age: 26 S.C.Code § :_16-11-0330(A)
DOB: SS# CDR Code # 0139
Address:
City.State 7in-
DL SID#: SENTENCE SHEET
: e : )
*CDL Yes[] No[J CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF or [ 1PLEADS
TO: Armed Robbery
in violationof  § 16-11-0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139
[T} NON-VIOLENT [X] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC []18§17-25-45
. w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is: Ej/As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
The plea is: Dyithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [} Negotiated Sentence,  [] Recommendation by the State.
. 1. [ )

ATTEST: (/7/’ ALt ) b/] 7

Taylor, Colleenk. SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the B—-State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of SC 2 dayshﬂvﬁfﬁs@ [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § . plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
E]/ba NCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE tosentenceon: 201G 9 - |1§F ¢ //if

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(JRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [} Def. Waives Hearing {(1Ordered PTUP
Total: S plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0]
[] Sct by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: by Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX}) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 100, °O pmts.of $ . beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DU} Surcharge) $100 $ - $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ Olher‘———
8§ 56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 $ :
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25. 70
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BU! Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other coupgel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $s $ C. . § 47.12 requires $300 be aid to Cl

3%to County (if paid in installments)
TOTAL
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% H{M Presiding Judg S

Gleckobours Depuy Clerk S, JY Judge Code: _ 2 3 B AN
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: <1 \ S / X’ 7
SCCA/217 (03/2011)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Berkeley ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS0801189
T Donte Samar Brown ) AW K002501

; ) Date of Offense: _12/24/2011
Race: —.BLACK Sex: M - Age: 26 ) S.C.Code § : 16-11-0330(A)
DOB: _ : SS4 ) CDR Code #: 0139
Address: < )
City,State,Zip: ) , .
DL#: _ __SID#: . | SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes{ '] No[] Hazmat Yes[ | No[ ]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (X} CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Armed Robbery
in violation of 8§ 16-11-0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139
(] NON-VIOLENT (X} VIOLENT [ ]SERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45

w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is: Ef[{xs Indicted. [ JLesser Included Offense, [} Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [[1 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: /) 1 .
CULAA 1

Taylor, Collee#E. - SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ﬁ-State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 0 S [ ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § - ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: &1 % 6565 -(1F8 ¢+ |18+
[7] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to $.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. W ey (/s
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DRESTITUT[ON: D Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing I:]Ordercd PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: s days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED M
[ Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX(1) (Conv. Surcharge) si0 s Jop, D pmts. of beginning
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 = $ $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) $12 $ o h—'—_
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 8 ther:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ -
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25, a4
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ i
8§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §$ [] Appointed PD or g l sel,

5

$

@

TOTAL 13 3.90

// IW Presiding Judge
Clerkof-ceurt. Deputy Clerk X L} L . Judge Code: M

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 o0 § 47.12 requir i
3%to County  (if paid in instaliments) é;_ q0 during probation. /

A\
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: 1! \ 3 ‘ 'I /
SCCA/217 (03/2011) T Q /



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Berkeley ;

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS0801190
AR Donte Samar Brown ) A/WH: K002494

) _ ) Date of Offense: _12/24/2011
Race: BLACK _Sex: M Age: 26 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0910
DOB: , __SSi ) CDR Code #: _ 0095
Address: )

City,State,Z1p: )

DL#: __SID#: - | SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (* CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS

TO: Kidnapping

in violation of  § 16-03-0910 of the S.C. Codg of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095

[] NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT [JSERIOUS OST SERIOUS {1Mandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: [ ] As Indicted, [_JLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is: []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: i

e 373!

Taylor, CollegD E. SC Bar# Defendant Attormey for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [} County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of g O sayshmomthsigéarsdr [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. 2612L-GSO8—| 3 7'/ (¥ ) Hﬁ
] CONEURRENT or ONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [} Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing {lordered  PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[] Set by SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling |
*Fine: b Random Drug/Alcohol testing |
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 _S;lm,’é_a_ pmts. of § beginning ]
§14-1-211(A)2) (DU Surcharge) $100 $ 5 paid to Public Defender Fund
) 56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 $ Oth;'———_
8 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 g :
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 m
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-2i-1 14(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(3) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § ] Appointed PD or app j ther couns
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 9] § 47.12 requires $500 be pai§ to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probagion.
TOTAL $

Presiding Ju }
Clerk of Courf/ I A %?2}% g; 2 - Judge Code: Bz'/ T 2 4]/
Court Reporter: mﬂ'n o A Sentence Date: \ \ lI X ! "

L y { J
SCCA/217 (03/2011) AN



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF Berkeley
STATE VS.
Donte Samar Brown

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS0801 191

)

)

)

; A/WH: K 002495

) Date of Offense: 12/24/2011
)

)

)

)

)

AKA:

Race: BLACK __Sex: M ~Age: 26 S.C.Code § : 16-03-0910

DOB: ~ Ss# N CDR Code #: _ 0095

Address:

City,State.cin: e sy

DL ~SIDE SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[ ] No[[] CMV Yes[[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ CONVICTED OF or [TJPLEADS

TO: Kidnapping

in violationof § 16-03-0910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095

[J NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [HMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC []817-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: E] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
The plea is: lthout Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: ( /{/ Wy
Taylor, Co]leenoi SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

'WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the B@e Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of S daysv‘mmﬂh@r [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ _ ;provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for '

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are mcorporate%b/y;%ce 20\L-eS08- | \5 }-) ”JY “87
g/?NCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
1 .

e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it'is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing [T1Ordered  PTUP
Total:  § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling OJ
*Fine: 5 Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 M&O_ pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 _$ $ paid to Public Defender Fund
8 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ Othgr'_——_—
8§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ .
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
g 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ % . 253
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUL Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca $ O Appointed PD ¢
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 3 8 47.12 req
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during profation.
TOTAL $

Presiding Judg !
Clerk of Judge Code: D/! IF//\ |
Court Reporter: , X Sentence Date: { \ ( [ b I { ‘7(
SCCA/217 (03/2011) \\)( / /




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Berkeley %
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASEH#: 2012GS0801192
YVC Donte Samar Brown ) A/WH: K 002496

) ) Date of Offense: _12/24/2011
Race: BI.ACK Sex: M _Age: 26 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0910
DOB: . SS#: ) CDR Code #: _ 0095
Address: )
City,State,Zip:
DLE- SID#: — ; SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yeé[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X} CONVICTEDOF or [JPLEADS
TO: Kidnapping
in violation of § 16-03-0910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095
[] NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT []JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS {JMandatory GPS(CSC []817-25-45

w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [:}Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, {1 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: 2
(: /8 [ /4(2 — 21

Taylor, Colleen BD SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the )Z State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of E dwystmionihg/gearser— [ ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation -for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard jonditions of
probation, which are incorporated by ence. 20\1L (=508 - (183}, 158, 1169
Wl NCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.
[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing {C]Ordered  PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0

[] Setby SCDPPPS

Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Substance Abuse Counseling D

Random Drug/Alcohol testing
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

Recipient:

*Fine:
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %)

Al 0| | 0| B A 62
o
.

g 14-1 211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3 paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DU! Assessment) $12 Othe—r_————-—-
8 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 :
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500
§ 14-1 -212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 g
8§ 56-5-2942(4) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ [ Appointed PD or
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 g .
3%to County (if paid in instaliments) $ i
TOTAL _$ v
Presiding Judge \ /—\v
Clerk of Cou Judge Code: B i i A

Court Reporter:

Sentence Date.fl o \ {T/(// ;/

SCCA/217 (03/2011) —_— N



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Berkeley ;

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS0801193
Donte Samar Brown ) A/WH: K 002497

ARA: ) Date of Offense: 12/24/2011

Race: gL_AEK Sex: M _ Age: 26 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0910

DOB: Si ) CDR Code #: 0095

Address: )

City State,Zip: . )

DLE: SID#: 4 SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[J] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS

TO: Kidnapping

in violation of § 16-03-0910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095

[] NON-VIOLENT [X}] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS X)MOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC []§17-25-45

The charge is: Bﬁs Indicted, [ ]Lesser included Offense,
The plea is:

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

[[|Defendant Waives Presentment (o Grand Jury.

[} Without Negotiations or Recommendation,

[J Negotiated Sentence,

(defendant's initials)

{] Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: g }
SIS A% )%
. Taylor, Colleen E¥ SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

for a determinate term of 50

and/or to pay a fine of §
of §

[ CONCURRENT or

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code

g the State Department of Corrections.

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry o

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-

r

; provided that upon the service of

; plus costs and assessments as applicable¥; the balance is suspended with probatien for

State Department of Corrections,

[] under the Youthful Offender Act notto exceed

{1 County Detention Center,

years

days/months/years and/or payment

201 -G5S 08 1183, 1158, 1

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporat%}y&nce. G

CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

189

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

£ Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [[] Deferred 7] Def. Waives Hearing []Ordered  PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0

[ Set by SCDPPPS

Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient:

U

Substance Abuse Counseling

*Fine:

Random Drug/Alcohol testing 1l

g 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %)

A n| A A

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 pmts. of § beginning
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 Other -
) 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 g ’
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 525 5 He.00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
g 50-21-1 14(BU! Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/fea  § — 0 Appointed PD or inted other cgunsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 s &0 § 47.12 requjrés $500 be paid to £lgrk
3% 1o County (if paid in installments) ) during probation.
TOTAL $ R /s
) Presiding Judg
Clerk OfCOlm/ ’1// / Ab— Judge Code: Qpl{} N AL
Court Reporter: ’/ [7)4/) IL/uJL’)n’-_W " Sentence Date: \ 6 "B ’/ / 7
-\~>. )

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Berkeley )
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS0801194
N Donte Samar Brown ) A/WE: K002498

: ) Date of Offense: _12/24/2011
Race:  BLACK _ Sext M Age: 26 ) S.C.Code § :_ 16-03-09i0
DOB: - SS#: _ ) CDR Code #: _ 0095
Address: - )
City,State Zin-
DLY: Sipg: < % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[] No_j Hazmat Yes{ | Nof ]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X} CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS
TO: Kidnapping
in violationof § 16-03-0910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095
{7] NON-VIOLENT X} VIOLENT [JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS { JMandatory GPS(CSC {1817-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [z(f\s Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ }Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [T Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [_] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: ) 5 f ('
CAAe B

Taylor, Colleen E) SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the gState Department of Corrections, [} County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of zo -daysfmomh [} under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by r ce. 20U -GS 08 - (18 ?’/ (158 ;M 39
[[] CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code € 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
y the State Department of Corrections.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

: SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing {{1Ordered  PTUP
Total:  § ] plus 20% fee: days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED M

[} Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining
Substance Abuse Counseling M
*Fine:
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %)

b
s Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0O
$
§ 14-1-21 1(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 M pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DU! Surcharge) $100 5

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
paid to Public Defender Fund

Recipient:

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assgssment) $12 $ Other-

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ .

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 M

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [ Appointed PD or appointed other ¢ nsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIJA Surcharge) S5 $ § 47.12 requirg be paid to rk
3%10 County (if paid in installments) 3 during probafion.

TOTAL - $

Presiding Jydge {
Judge Code: (Ll S =,V

Court Reporter: ; A Sentence Date: \ ;( ! (( { 7/

SCCA/217(03/2011) . N



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF Berkeley
STATE VS.

Donte Samar Brown

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS0801195

)

)

)

; A/WH#: K002505

) Date of Offense: 12/24/201 }
)

)

)

)

)

AKA:
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 26

DOB: SS#
Address:

City,State, Zip: o

DL#: SID#:

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[]] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF or [CJPLEADS
TO: Burglary / Burglary (Violent) (After 06/20/85) - Second degree .

S.C.Code § :_[16-11-0312(B)
CDR Code #: 0086

SENTENCE SHEET

in violation of  § 16-11-0312(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0086
(] NON-VIOLENT X} VIOLENT [JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [ 1Mandatory GPS(CSC []817-25-45

w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is: Z{As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [’_']Defcndant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
Thepleais: [ ]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [[] Negotiated Sentence,  [] Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: /7 { .
(e~ %1%\
TayloF, Colleen[E. SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the Q/sﬁe Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ‘ \) A [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard_conditions of
probatierr; which are incorporated by reference. 201~ 6'508" HX?—, I 88, [
Z/CDST:‘J/CURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

B/fhe Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(JRESTITUTION: [} Deferred (] Def. Waives Hearing [ 1Ordered  PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D

[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

IR IR IR R
[-¢]

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling |

*Fine: Random Drug/Alcoho! testing

§ 14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5 %) Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
g 1a-1-21 (A1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 pmts. of $ beginning

g14-1-21 1(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 Othér—‘_——

) 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ .

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 ag‘.bQ

5 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ O § 47.12 requires be paid to Qlerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probati

TOTAL 3

Judge Code: ) ')/' 7‘1Y !

-~ 4
Sentence Date: ) ) N i{ ,5 i
SCCA/217(03/2011) N I




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Berkeley ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS0801196
AR Donte Samar Brown ) A/WH: K002508
) ) Date of Offense: _12/24/2011

Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 26 S.C.Code § : 16-17-0410
DOQ- 7_..——8( - - ) )

= S ) CDR Code #: 0049
Address: )
City,State,Z1p:
DLE: - SI1D#: z SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL res{ | No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Criminal Conspiracy
in violation of § 16-17-0410 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0049
[[] NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT []SERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC []817-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: (E%s Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
The plea is: [J Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: /); /{ ' _
(L~ 12|
Taylor, Collee§ E. SC Bar# \ Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the Z/State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of S ﬂaysﬂm@_ [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. 2006508~ p z, [fX/ I 87

CONCURRENT or [T] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

y the State Department of Corrections.
] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [[] Def. waives Hearing [ JOrdered  PTUP
Total:  $ plus20%fee: ¢ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: . Obtain GED 0O
[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining,
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling il
*Fine: b Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) st s OO - AOC . pmts.of $ beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3% 3 paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DU] Assessment) $12 $ o h—‘—_—
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Tcst) $25 % ther:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s AMN.00
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
g 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § ] Appointed PD ot iqted other cqunsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $s $ § 47.12 requirés $500 be paid to
3%to County (if paid in instaliments) 3 during proBation.
TOTAL $ /\/
Presiding JudgeM} (]
Clerk of Co Judge Code: T'/( ~< L
Court Report / Sentence Date: \ S ! b / / V
SCCA/217(03/2011) N /
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OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR
NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

INDICTMENT/WARRANT STATUS CHANGE FORM -
(One Defendant and One Warrant/Indictment per Form)

Name: Donte Samar Brown Indictment #:

Race: B Sex: M Case Number: 2012-01-00047
SSN:

Date of Birtl . Warrant Number: K002502

Disposition (Check One)

4A  KDismissed
prosecute this offense

4B [[INolle Prosequi Reason:
7 [JRemanded Charge:

Municipal Court:

Magistrate Court: Judge:

Reason (Optional):

NADHE YR

RN ERERLEL S
2h:Z Hd 21 AVH YL

Reason: convicted on other charges, 60 véars, lack of merit to

SB  [JNo Bill

9 [ JFailure to Appear

Trial/Plea Docket Week:

275
Authorized by: ///\

Date Bench Warrant Issued:

Case Pre-filed with

Colleen E. TaJ

Date: 6’//2//’ [’7’

Grand Jury.

CLERK OF COURT*S DATE/TIME STAMP:

RECEIVED BY:

DATE:

Defense Attorney: Littlejohn, Debra K.
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OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR
NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

INDICTMENT/WARRANT STATUS CHANGE FORM
(One Defendant and One Warrant/Indictment per Form)

Name: Donte Samar Brown Indictment #:

Race: B Sex: M_ Case Number: 2012-01-00047 4 =
=
aex X §
SSN:; M = T3
. m>=3
D e - ““{Y
Date of Birth. Warrant Number: K002503 82: N 3
8% o M
fg_c__; = i1 x
Reason (Optional): ;iag v T3

Disposition (Check One)
) o =
Reason: convicted on other charges, 60 vears; lack of nfarit to

4A  X]Dismissed
prosecute this charge

4B DNolle Prosequi Reason:

7 [JRemanded Charge:
Municipal Court:

Judge:

Magistrate Court:

s [INo Bill

9 [IFailure to Appear Date Bench Warrant Issued:

Grand Jury.

Case Pre-filed with

Trial/Plea Docket Week:

Authorized by: aadz (Z»—- Date: 6{//2//4

Colleen E. Taylorb

CLERK OF COURT’'S DATE/TIME STAMP: | RECEIVED BY:

DATE:

Defense Attorney: Littlejohn, Debra K.
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OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR
NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

INDICTMENT/WARRANT STATUS CHANGE FORM
(One Defendant and One Warrant/Indictment per Form)

Name: Donte Samar Brown Indictment #:

Race: B Sex: M Case Number: 2012-01-00047
SSN: =TT

Date of Birtk o Warrant Number: K002504

Disposition (Check One) Reason (Optional):

4A  KDismissed

140037 40 ¥¥371)

HMOUE o AHVH

S AINNDD A3T3NU3E
202 Wa 21 AVH YL

Reason: convicted on other charges — 60 years; lack of merit to

i

(14

prosecute on this charge

4B [ INolle Prosequi Reason:
7 [JRemanded Charge:

Municipal Court:

Magistrate Court: Judge:

$B [ INo Bill

9 [_IFailure to Appear Date Bench Warrant Issued:

Trial/Plea Docket Week; Case Pre-filed with

Authorized by: /}}'//// // Date: 6//27//‘/

Grand Jury.

Colleen E. Tdvlor

CLERK OF COURT'S DATE/TIME STAMP: | RECEIVED BY:

DATE:

Defense Attorney: Littlejohn, Debra K.



OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR
NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT :

Name: Donte Samar Brown

INDICTMENT/WARRANT STATUS CHANGE FORM

(One Defendant and One Warrant/Indictment per Form) -

Race: B Sex: M_

Date of Birth: ~
Disposition (Check One)

4A  [XDismissed
4B [Nolle Prosequi

7 [ JRemanded
Municipal Court:
Magistrate Céurt:

88 [INo Bill

9 (IFailure to Appear

Trial/Plea Docket Week;

Indictment #:

Authorized by: /Zé/?,v(/»

Case Number: 2012-01-00047

SSN:

"3'S A INN0D A313W43G
1900290 V319
NACGUD " ANV

2h:2 Hd 2] AYH YL

Warrant Number: K002506

Reason (Optional):

a3ami-

L

Reason: convicted on other charges, 60 years

Reason:

Charge:

Judge:

Date Bench Warrant Issued:

Case Pre-filed with _ Grand Jury.

Date: 6//%//"/

Colleen E. Taydbr

CLERK OF COURT’S DATE/TIME STAMP: | RECEIVED BY:

DATE:

Defense Attorney: Littlejohn, Debra K.



OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR

NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
j

INDICTMENT/WARRANT STATUS CHANGE FORM_.;
(One Defendant and One Warrant/Indictment per Form)
Name: Donte Samar Brown

Indictment #:
Race: B

NELCEL

A3
by

Sex: M_

3N

Case Number: 2012-01-00088

SSN:
Date of Birth:

‘A INNOYD
)ﬁnon‘ao

1
N

20:2 Wd T AUR 7l
ER

Warrant Number; K002531
Disposition (Check One) Reason (Optional):
4A  [X]Dismissed

Reason: convicted on other charges — 60 vears — victim did not
wish to pursue this charge

4B [INolle Prosequi

Reason:
7 [_IRemanded Charge:
Municipal Court:
‘ Magistrate Court: Judge:
8B [INo Bill
9 [Failure 1o Appear

Date Bench Warrant Issued:

Trial/Plea Docket Week:

Authorized by: @@@IK

Date: ‘542’//7
Colleen E. Tayldr

Case Pre-filed with

Grand Jury.

CLERK OF COURT’S DATE/TIME STAMP: | RECEIVED BY:

DATE:

s ara i

frorm >

,

L 7@

{

Defense Attorney:



